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Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: Lynn Yap (Ding Auto) <Claims@dingauto.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 19 April 2023 6:00 PM

To: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto)

Cc: Henry Lee (Ding Auto); Huey Yon (LKKAuto); Kenneth Ding; Celine Chua (Ding Auto)

Subject: Re: RE : AIS I OD CLAIM - REF : SNB5801X-XXX I SNB5801X - FINALIZE REPAIR

Dear Kenneth, 
 
We are agreeable to your offer. 
Kindly assist us to upload your offer in merimen before we can issue tax invoice and discharge voucher to 
the respective insurance companies. 
Thank you. 
 

Best Regards, 
 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented 
automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

  

Lynn Yap  
Claims Department 

 
Mobile +65 9385 8368  Office +65 6452 1208  
Web www.dingauto.sg  Email claims@dingauto.sg  
HQ  176 Sin Ming Drive #04-06 Sin Ming Autocare S575721  
Branch  Blk 10 Sin Ming Industrial Estate Sector C #01-20 S575645 
  

 

 

On Wed, Apr 19, 2023 at 5:09 PM Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@lkkauto.com> wrote: 

L/Sump $6250.00 B4 excess, subject to insurance approval thanks. 

  

From: Henry Lee (Ding Auto) <sa0406@dingauto.sg>  

Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2023 4:09 PM 

To: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@lkkauto.com>; Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Kenneth Ding <kenneth.ding@dingauto.sg>; Lynn Yap (Ding Auto) <Claims@dingauto.sg>; Celine Chua (Ding 

Auto) <accounts@dingauto.sg> 

Subject: RE : AIS I OD CLAIM - REF : SNB5801X-XXX I SNB5801X - FINALIZE REPAIR 

  

Dear Kenneth, 

  

Good day to you. 
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Kindly refer to the attached after paint photos for your review 
and     

seek your approval.  

  

We would like to finalise L/S repair as below : 

  

Parts - $6457.00 

S/N - $150.00 

Labour - $2310.00 

  

Total : $8917.00 - 30% LS = $6241.90. 

  

Repair - 08 days. 

  

Kindly assist us to expedite this finalization asap. Hope to hear  

from you soon. Thank you. 

  

  

Best Regards, 
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Henry Lee  
Claims Department 

 
Mobile +65 8363 6141  |  Office +65 6452 1208  
Web www.dingauto.sg  |  Email sa0406@dingauto.sg  
HQ  176 Sin Ming Drive #04-06 Sin Ming Autocare S575721  
Branch  Blk 10 Sin Ming Industrial Estate Sector C #01-20 S575645 
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